Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))
March 20, 1979

W.L. Clark

Assistant Director

Employee Relations Department
CAMPUS MAIL

Dear Mr. Clark:

Re: Full=time Leave of Absence -
Carole Cameron

Please be advised that Carole Cameron of the Serials Division, Main
Library, has been re-elected to a further term as Union Organiser of A.U.C.E.
Local 1.

Accordingly, this is to request further full-time Teave of absence with-
out pay under Article 7.02 of the Collective Agreement. The Union also requests
that the University will continue its practice and bill the Union for Ms. Cameron's
benefit plan premiums.

The term of office is scheduled to commence on April 15, 1979 and will be
completed on October 15, 1979.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

Yours truly,

®

Ian Spehce
Vice-President
AUCE Local 1

cc: Erik de Bruijn
Nadine Baldwin
Carole Cameron
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